

Zachery Teall

924 Gladstone Ave, Ottawa, Ontario (613) 250-8140 teallzy09@gmail.com

www.robinarchitecture.com (Robin Architecture)

To whom it may concern,

I am a graduate from the University of Detroit Mercy and the University of Windsor with a bachelor's of Architectural Sciences and a bachelor's of Fine Arts in Design respectively. Since graduating in 2019, I chose to freelance in order to allow myself time to grow the number of programs I am proficient in as well as to develop a design style of my own. This pursuit has allotted me many incredible opportunities that most fresh graduates don't normally get to see; the biggest of which was being able to work on an affordable housing project with the government of Ethiopia in order to design between 750,000 and 1 million passive homes. These homes will be 3D printed and will create tens of thousands of new jobs as well as set a new precedent for environmentally friendly building practices for the country as a whole. I have had the opportunity to work on many more residential and commercial projects in the last 3 years that span from Ontario to the Caribbean.

At the beginning of this year I was also fortunate enough to officially be recognized as an international artist by the international art community as a whole when I spoke at the [sm]Art Festival 22 about my digital gallery. After two years of creating digital art, I was awarded my own gallery space from ArtGate VR and was able to host my own event. The result of which got me invited as a speaker to the [sm]Art Festival 22.

I am incredibly thankful for all the opportunities that freelancing has given me, however I am ready to settle down into a stable full-time environment.

I take great inspiration from traditional Taoist and Hygge philosophies in my design process and hold those philosophies in my pursuit of sustainable design. Sustainability and environmentally friendly practices are a large part of how I design; I believe that like a robin who perches on a phragmite, the environment should not suffer after or during a building's occupation of the space.

I am passionate about design, and nothing can or has slowed me down from achieving my goals. I hope you will consider me for a position and I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

William Zachery Teall

Zachery Teall

924 Gladstone Ave, Ottawa, Ontario (613) 250-8140 teallzy09@gmail.com

www.robinarchitecture.com (Robin Architecture)

Work Experience

Robin

Sept 2019 - May 2022

- Established free-lance rendering and design services
- **Ethiopia Affordable Housing Project:** Contracted by the housing division of the Government of Ethiopia to design concepts for affordable housing. Between 750,000 and 1 million homes will be 3D printed Passive homes (to Passive Haus standards).
- **Barbados Commercial Project:** Designed a mixed use building which included 4 commercial spaces and restaurant on bottom floor with 4 condos on second floor (construction begins June 13th)
- **Grenada Residential Project:** Designed two 10,000 sq ft homes in Grenada using AutoCAD and Revit (construction begins July 1st)

Lazier Engineering

May 2021 - June 2021

- Architectural Visualizer & Renderer
- Using Sketchup to make 3D models out of architect's CAD drawings
- Using Substance Designer to create textures for the render
- Using Lumion to make animated and still image renders

Kokoro HAUS

Feb 2021 - March 2021

- Designing twin modern houses to be built on Lake Simcoe near Toronto

Keen Studio

Oct 2019 – Feb 2020

- Using AutoCAD and Revit to Design pre-fabricated modular cabins to be sold online and built for client
- Helping other architect with residential projects: talking with clients, taking site measurements, making 3D models
- In my time there, I completed 40 cabins in total
- Designing owners house in the craftsman style (built in 2020 in Amherstburg, ON)

Zachery Teall

924 Gladstone Ave, Ottawa, Ontario (613) 250-8140 teallzy09@gmail.com

www.robinarchitecture.com (Robin Architecture)

Education

University of Windsor

September 2016 – April 2019

- Bachelor of Arts
- Visual Arts and Built Environment

University of Detroit Mercy

September 2016 – April 2020

- Architecture Major
- Visual Arts and Built Environment

PassivHAUS Canada

August 2020 - October 2020

Achievements

- Aeronautic Radio Operator's License **2016**
- Sought out by Smith Group for a design position **2019**
- Establishing online presence (Robin Architecture www.robinarchitecture.com) **2019**
- Awarded art gallery space in ArtGateVR for being best volunteer **2021**
- Held and organized art gallery event to speak about my digital art to international artists **2022**
- Invited to speak about my digital art at "[sm]Art Festival 2022" by Ralph Overbeck **2022**
- Officially recognized by international artist community as professional artist **2022**
- Designed Passive homes for the Government of Ethiopia that will be repeated 1 million times throughout the country, setting a new precedent for environmentally friendly building practices for the country as a whole **2022**

Computer skills

- Google sketchup 10 Years
- Vray 5 Years
- AutoCAD 4 Years
- Substance Design Suite 5 Years
- Lumion 5 Years
- Revit 3 Years
- Blender 2 Years
- Professional level Photoshop 8 Years
- Microsoft Excel - advanced functions 2 Years
- Professional computer rendering 6 Years
- Unreal Engine 2 Years